o Ciety o
of Manitoba INVOICE

To: Kevin Munson Date: November 14, 2024
Nishnawbe-Aski Legal Services Corporation Member No.: 2019144
Suite 14 - 308 Second Street South Invoice No.: CH-2024-284
Kenora, ON P9N 1G4 GST Registration No.: 10760 4357 RT
Comments:

' PerMonth | Months |
2024/2025 Practising Fees & Contributions
November 12, 2024 to March 31, 2025
Practising Fee $ 187.09 5 $ 935.45
Education Fund Contribution $ 417 5 $ 20.85
Reimbursement Fund Contribution $ 29.17 5 $ 145.85 | % 1,102.15
2024/2025 Insurance Levy
November 12, 2024 to June 30, 2025
LSM Insurance Levy $ 99.50 8 $ 796.00
CLIA (non-refundable premium) $ 46.33 8 $ 370.64
Cyber Liab. Coverage (non-refundable) $ 7.42 8 $ 59.36 |$% 1,226.00
SUBTOTAL: $ 232815
7% RST: (on CLIA and Cyber Liability) $ 30.10
5% GST: $ 116.41
DUE UPON RECEIPT: $ 2,474.66

Make cheques payable to: The Law Society of Manitoba

Other methods of payment and instructions for each can be found here.

T 2049425571 F 204956 0624




Doreen Stone

“

From: Kevin Munson

Sent: November 18, 2024 10:17 AM

To: Doreen Stone

Subject: Fw: Invoice - Practising Fees and Insurance
Attachments: CH-2024-284 KMunson (00319782xA227A).PDF

Good morning, Doreen, | hope you enjoyed your weekend!

As discussed, the Law Society of Manitoba has provided me with an account for my insurance in
Manitoba, which | must maintain until my call to the bar in Ontario, see attached. The amount is higher
than | anticipated, as the invoice is for the period from November next March. However, NALSC would be
reimbursed for the amount paid but not used once | am called in Ontario (it should only be up to the end
of December that is needed).

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kevin H. R. Munson
Staff Lawyer

Nishnawbe Aski Legal Services Corporation
308 Second Street S. - Suite 14

Kenora, ON P9N 1G4

Phone: 807-627-5050

Email: kmunson@nanlegal.on.ca

Privacy Statement:

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended sole

ase notify the system r
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From: Carol HIEBERT <chiebert@lawsociety.mb.ca>
Sent: November 14, 2024 2:36 PM

To: Kevin Munson <kmunson@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Invoice - Practising Fees and Insurance

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Hi Kevin,

Attached is the invoice for your practising fees and insurance, prorated for November, that you can
provide to your new employer. Once we receive payment, a prorated refund will be issued to
Olschewski Davie.

Our methods of payment and instructions for each can be found here.




If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Carol Hiebert

Carol Hiebert

204-926-2046
The Law Society of Manitoba lawsociety.mb.ca



